

From: daniel.r.orear@faa.gov
To: [Thorsheim, Joel D](#)
Cc: margarette.ebate@faa.gov; victor.hinton@faa.gov
Subject: Re: FCC Call Sign WE2XQQ Renewal FAA Coordination Request
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 8:08:40 AM
Attachments: [WE2XQQ.pdf](#)

The FAA concurs with the experimental license request for the frequencies 5150-5250 MHz only, as specified in the attached for the following locations:

Everett, WA NG T120069
Redmond, WA NG T120071
Boeing Field, WA NG T120072

Dan ORear
ATO Western Service Area
Northwest Mountain Region
Spectrum Engineering Services
425-227-2637

From: "Thorsheim, Joel D" <Joel.D.Thorsheim@boeing.com>
To: Daniel R ORear/ANM/FAA@FAA
Date: 01/17/2012 09:53 AM
Subject: FCC Call Sign WE2XQQ Renewal FAA Coordination Request

Dan,

We will be renewing FCC call sign WE2XQQ (attached) and we would like to request FAA coordination for this renewal. This license supports wireless LAN testing onboard the aircraft.

Who would be the appropriate FAA contacts for the New Mexico and Arizona locations?

Thanks for any help you can provide and please let me know if you need any more information

Joe

Joe Thorsheim
Frequency Management Services, M/C 2T-22
The Boeing Company
Phone: (206) 544-6066
Fax: (206) 662-0701